
 

 

 

 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Austin 

January 19, 2018 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
 



TCAA 

 Board of Directors 

2017-2018 
 
 

President  
Dottie Palumbo 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.c

om 

 

 

First Vice President  
Sylvia Firth 

City Attorney 

2 Civic Center Plz 10th Fl 

El Paso, Texas 79901-1153 

915 541-4656 office 

915 541-4760 fax 

FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov 

 

 

Second Vice President  
Paige Mims 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 860358 

Plano, TX 75086-0358 

(972) 941-5235 office 

(972) 424-0099 fax 

paigem@plano.gov 

 

Recorder  
Alan Bojorquez 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

alan@texasmunicipallawyers.co

m 

 

 

Directors 
Ron Stutes 

Potter Minton  

110 N. College 

500 Plaza Tower 

Tyler, TX 78702 

903-597-8311 office 

903-593-0846 fax 

ronstutes@potterminton.com 

 

 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

City Attorney 

825 W. Irving Blvd 

Irving, TX 75060 

972-721-4825 office 

972-721-2750 fax 

koommen@cityofirving.org 

 

Slater Elza 

Underwood Law Firm 

P.O. Box 9158 

Amarillo, TX 79105 

806-379-0347 office 

806-242-0526 fax 

Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com 

 

 

Kevin Pagan 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 220 

McAllen, TX 78505 

956-681-1090 

kpagan@mcallen.net 

 

 

Jennifer Richie 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 2570 

Waco, TX 75702-2570 

254-750-5680 

Jennifer@wacotx.gov 

 

 

 

  

Past President  

Karen Horner 

First Assistant City Attorney 

P.O. Box 424 

Baytown, TX  77522 

281-422-8281 office 

281-420-6586 

karen.horner@baytown.org 

 

 

TML Board Representative  

Art Pertile 

Partner 

Olson & Olson 

Wortham Tower 

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600 

Houston, TX 77019 

713-533-3800 office 

713-533-3888 fax 

apertile@olsonllp.com  

 

mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov
mailto:paigem@plano.gov
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:ronstutes@potterminton.com
mailto:koommen@cityofirving.org
mailto:Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com
mailto:kpagan@mcallen.net
mailto:Jennifer@wacotx.gov
mailto:karen.horner@baytown.org
mailto:apertile@olsonllp.com


Agenda 

 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Friday, January 19, 2018 

8:30 a.m. 

Omni Barton Creek Resort 

 

Buffet Breakfast will be available in the Republic Boardroom beginning at 

8:30 a.m. followed by a tour of the Omni Barton Creek meeting room 

facilities at 9:00 a.m. Following the tour, we will meet in the Republic 

Boardroom to take up the Agenda. 

 

 

1. Consider the minutes from the October board meeting. 

 

2. Welcome our newest board member: Jennifer Richie. 

 

3. Riley Fletcher program and attendee list. 

 

4. Houston conference evaluations. 

 

5. Approve program for 2018 Summer Conference at Hyatt Lost Pines. 

 

6. Approve 2017-2018 TML affiliate services agreement. 

 

7. Texas Day at IMLA 2018 in Houston: confirm TCAA date and 

discuss speaker topics. 

 

8. Selection of 2021 Summer Conference location. 

 

9. TCAA member networking ideas. 

 

10. City attorney outreach opportunities. 

 

11. Other business. 

 

12. Next board meeting to be held in Bastrop at 4:00 p.m. on June 13, 

2018. 

 

13. Adjourn. 



 
TAB 

1 



Minutes 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Wednesday, October 4, 2017 – George R. Brown Convention Center, Houston, TX 

 

Board President Karen Horner called the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m. 

 

Board members present:  Board members present by conference call:  

Karen Horner    Ron Stutes      

 Alan Bojorquez     

Dottie Palumbo 

Art Pertile 

Sylvia Firth 

Paige Mims 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

Slater Elza 

 

TML staff present: 

Scott Houston 

Heather Lockhart 

Heather Ford 

Lavern Gaines 

 

 

1. Consider the minutes from the June 2017, board meeting.   

 

Motion by K.O. was made and seconded by Slater Elza to approve the minutes and the 

minutes were unanimously approved. 

 

2. TCAA fall conference program and attendee list. 

 

Staff provided the board with the list of attendees and the updated agenda for the 

conference. 

 

3. TCAA board applicant list and map. 

 

Staff provided the TCAA board applications that were submitted. (Note: the Nominating 

Committee recommended Jennifer Richie, City Attorney, Waco for appointment as 

director, and the recommendation was unanimously approved by the membership at the 

business meeting.) 

 

4. TCAA budget update.   

 

Staff provided a budget update. No action was required or taken. 

 

5. Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar. 

 



   

Staff provided possible dates for the Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar. A 

motion was made by Art Pertile and seconded by Dottie Palumbo to hold the seminar in 

the Dallas Metroplex on February 8-9, 2018, and the motion was unanimously adopted. 

Staff was directed to work with City of Dallas, or City of Grand Prairie to secure meeting 

space. 

 

6. Approve Summer Conference date and location for 2020 and 2021. 

 

Staff presented the RFPs received for the 2020 and 2021 TCAA summer conferences. A 

motion was made by Sylvia Firth and seconded by Paige Mims that TCAA accept the 

proposal from the Isla Grand in South Padre Island for the 2020 summer conference. The 

motion passed 8-1.  

 

Through discussion, the board narrowed down the 2021 location to the Omni Barton 

Creek in Austin and the Hyatt Regency in San Antonio. A motion was made by Alan 

Bojorquez and seconded by Ron Stutes to tour the Omni Barton Creek and hold the 

winter TCAA board meeting at the facility. The board agreed to vote on the 2021 location 

after visiting the facility in January/February 2018. (Note: Lavern Gaines is working with 

the Omni Barton Creek to secure Thursday night accommodations and a Friday morning 

tour and meeting at the facility.) 

 

7. TCAA Care Unit. 

 

Staff asked for feedback on how to best use the TCAA Care Unit. The board suggested 

that staff update the spreadsheet annually, break down the volunteers into geographic 

areas, and ask for more specific information on areas the attorney feels comfortable 

advising on and disasters he or she has experienced.  

 

8. IMLA Houston 2018 Logo.   

 

Staff provided the logo that was developed for the 2018 IMLA Houston conference per 

the board’s directive at the June 2017 meeting.  

 

9. Other business. 

 

TCCFUI seminar is October 20
th

. TML, TCAA, and TCCFUI will hold a S.B. 1004 small 

cell workshop on February 2, 2018.   

 

10. Adjourn. 

 

The next TCAA Board meeting to be held at the Omni Barton Creek Resort in Austin. 

Date and time TBD.  

 

 



 
TAB 

2 



Jennifer Richie was appointed City Attorney for the City of Waco on 
July 17, 2012. 

Prior to leading the Waco City Attorney’s Office, Richie was a senior 
assistant city attorney for the City of Irving and an executive assistant city 
attorney for the City of Dallas. She also has practiced law at a large, 
private law firm in Dallas and clerked for the Hon. F.A. Little, Jr., U.S. 
District Court, W.D. Louisiana. 

In 2008, Richie was named a “Rising Star” in the Texas Super Lawyer’s 
issue of Texas Monthly magazine. Richie is on the board of directors of 
the Texas City Attorney’s Association and a member of the Waco-
McLennan County Bar Association, the Judge Abner V. McCall American 
Inn of Court, and the International Municipal Lawyer’s Association. She 
also is a Sustaining Life Fellow of the DAYL Foundation, a Fellow of the 
Dallas Bar Foundation, and a past Chair of the Dallas Bar Association’s 
Government Law Section. 

Richie currently is the chair of the Atmos Cities Steering Committee, a 
coalition of 165 cities served by Atmos Energy Mid-Tex Division and a 
Board Alternate for the Commercial Consumer Segment of the Electric 
Reliability Council of Texas’s (ERCOT) Board of Directors. 

Richie serves on the board of the Waco Symphony and is a member of 
the Waco Rotary Club. 

She graduated magna cum laude from Randolph-Macon Woman’s 
College with honors in Art History and from the Paul M. Hebert Law 
Center, Louisiana State University where she was managing editor of the 
Louisiana Law Review. Richie is licensed to practice law in Texas and 
Louisiana and is admitted to practice law in the United States District 
Courts in the Northern and Southern Districts of Texas. 

 



 
TAB 

3 



The Eighteenth Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar 
February 8-9, 2018 

Two Ways to Attend: 

Live at Dallas City Hall or Live Videocast  
8 Hours MCLE (Including .75 Ethics Hour) 

 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 

 

8:30 - 9:20 a.m.  Registration 

 

9:20 - 9:30 a.m.  Moderator and Welcome 
Dottie Palumbo, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin and TCAA President  

 

9:30 - 9:45 a.m.  Types of City Government (.25 hour) 
Heather Lockhart, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m. Open Meetings (.5 hours) 

Karen Kennard, Shareholder, Greenberg Traurig, Austin 

 

10:15 - 10:45 a.m. Public Information Act (.5 hour) 

Christy Drake-Adams, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 
 

10:45 - 11:00 a.m. Break 

 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m. Annexation (.5 hour) 

Scott Houston, Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

  

11:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Personnel Law (.5 hour) 

Nicholas Palmer, Senior Assistant City Attorney, Dallas 

 

12:00 - 12:30 p.m. Box Lunch 

    

12:30 – 1:15 p.m. Ethics (.75 hour) 

   Alan Bojorquez, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 
 

1:15 - 1:45 p.m.  Liability (.5 hour) 

Slater Elza, Underwood Law Firm, Amarillo 

 

1:45 - 2:15 p.m.  Election Law (.5 hour) 

Christina Adkins, Elections Division Staff, Texas Secretary of State 
 

2:15 - 2:45 p.m.  Land Use (.5 hour) 
Julie Fort, Messer Rockefeller & Fort, PLLC, Frisco 

 

2:45 - 3:00 p.m.  Break 
 

3:00 - 3:30 p.m.  Economic Development (.5 hour) 
Zindia Thomas, Assistant General Counsel, Texas Municipal League 

 

3:30 – 4:00 p.m.  Dealing with the Media (.5 hour) 
Jay Warren, Marketing Communications Manager, Arlington 

 

4:00 p.m.  Adjourn 



 

 
Friday, February 9, 2018 

 
8:15 - 8:45 a.m.  Breakfast 

 

8:45 - 9:15 a.m.  Municipal Finance (.5 hour) 
   Kuruvilla Oommen, City Attorney, Irving 

 

9:15 - 9:45 a.m.  Municipal Budget and Tax Rate (.5 hour) 
   Jeff Moore, Brown & Hofmeister L.L.P., Richardson 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m. Purchasing (.5 hour) 
Kevin Laughlin, Nichols Jackson Dillard Hager & Smith, Dallas 
 

10:15 - 10:30 a.m. Break 
 

10:30 - 11:00 a.m. Ordinances (.5 hour) 

David Johnson, Assistant City Attorney, Arlington 
 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m. Municipal Court (.5 hour) 

George Hyde & Caroline Kelley, Russell Rodriguez Hyde Bullock, L.L.P., Georgetown 
 

11:30 a.m.     Adjourn 

 

 

 

 



Thursday, January 11, 2018

Page 1

Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Seminar-Dallas

City Administrator

City of Dilley

PO Box 230

Dilley, TX  78017-0230

Jose R. Alvarez

(830) 965-1624

cityadministrator@cityofdilleytx.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Kenneth R. Bennett

(817) 459-6878

kenneth.bennett@arlingtontx.gov

City Councilmember Place 3

City of Forest Hill

3219 E California Pkwy

Forest Hill, TX  76119-7101

Michielle Benson

(817) 568-3000

mbenson@foresthilltx.org

City Administrator/Chief of Police

City of Whitney

PO Box 2050

Whitney, TX  76692-5050

Chris Bentley

(254) 694-2261

Christopher.Bentley@leo.gov

Assistant to the City Manager

Town of Addison

PO Box 9010

Addison, TX  75001-9010

Caitlan Biggs

(972) 450-7016

cbiggs@addisontx.gov

City Council Place 6

City of Forest Hill

3219 E California Pkwy

Forest Hill, TX  76119-7101

Stephanie Boardingham

(817) 456-5412

sboardingham@foresthilltx.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of McAllen

PO Box 220

McAllen, TX  78505-0220

Janette Cavazos

(956) 681-1090

janette.cavazos@mcallen.net

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Gaylyn Cooper

(409) 983-8105

huy.tran@portarthurtx.gov

Sr. Associate Attorney

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Nicole Corr

(214) 965-9900

ncorr@njdhs.com

City Secretary

City of Pine Forest

305 Nagel St

Vidor, TX  77662-7001

Kimberly Craig

(409) 350-0648

sw.kimberly@yahoo.com

Attorney

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Victor Cristales

(214) 544-4000

vcristales@abernathy-law.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Lola Dada-Olley

(972) 941-7311

lolad@plano.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Lufkin

PO Box 190

Lufkin, TX  75902-0190

Seth Elmore

(936) 633-0260

selmore@cityoflufkin.com

Attorney

Underwood Law Firm, P.C.

PO Box 9158

Amarillo, TX  79105-9158

Slater C. Elza

(806) 379-0347

slater.elza@uwlaw.com

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St, Room 5 DS

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Cal Estee

(214) 670-3738

Barbara.Martinez@dallascityhall.com

Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Alessandra Gad

(512) 250-0411

alessandra@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Assistant to the City Manager

City of Richardson

PO Box 830309

Richardson, TX  75083-0309

Taylor Lough

(972) 744-4208

taylor.lough@cor.gov

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St, Room 5 DS

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Barbara Martinez

(214) 670-3738

Barbara.Martinez@dallascityhall.com

City Attorney

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Braden Metcalf

(214) 965-9900

bmetcalf@njdhs.com

City Secretary

City of Richardson

PO Box 830309

Richardson, TX  75083-0309

Aimee Nemer, TRMC, MMC, TRMC, MMC

(972) 744-4290

aimee.nemer@cor.gov

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St, Room 5 DS

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Julianne Nguyen

(214) 670-3738

Barbara.Martinez@dallascityhall.com



Thursday, January 11, 2018

Page 2

City Administrator

City of Hico

PO Box 533

Hico, TX  76457-0533

Adam Niolet

(254) 796-4620

cityadministrator@hico-tx.com

City Attorney

City of Alamo

1138 E. Expressway 83, Ste. C.

Pharr, TX  78577

Damian Orozco

dorozco@orozco-law.com

City Of Fort Worth

1000 Throckmorton St

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6311

Trey Qualls

(817) 392-6193

trey.qualls@fortworthtexas.gov

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St, Room 5 DS

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Marichelle Samples

(214) 670-3738

Barbara.Martinez@dallascityhall.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St. 7BCDN

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Heather Silver

(214) 670-3483

heather.silver@dallascityhall.com

City of Dallas

1500 Marilla St, Room 5 DS

Dallas, TX  75201-6318

Sunny Tripp

(214) 670-3738

Barbara.Martinez@dallascityhall.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Sherry Vital

(409) 983-8145

sherry.vital@portarthurtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Courtney White

(806) 378-4249

courtney.white@amarillo.gov

Associate Attorney

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Stacie S. White

(817) 332-2580

dsmith@toase.com

City Secretary

City of Whitney

PO Box 2050

Whitney, TX  76692-5050

Kristi Woellert

(254) 694-2261

whitneycity@txun.net

Director Policy & Government Relatons

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Brandi Youngkin

(972) 941-7000

brandiy@plano.gov

Participants Listed  32



Thursday, January 11, 2018

Page 1

Riley Fletcher-Basi Municipal Law Webinar-

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Anelisa Bendavides

(915) 212-0000

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Roberta Brito

(915) 212-0000

greenoughrm@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Antonio

100 S. Flores

San Antonio, TX  78205

Stephanie Brosig

(210) 207-8940

stephanie.brosig@sanantonio.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Michael Butler, Jr.

(830) 613-9670

Assistant City Attorney

City of Galveston

4812 Avenue O

Galveston, TX  77551-4840

Kim Coogan

(409) 797-3538

kcoogan@galvestontx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Sol Cortez

(915) 212-0033

cortezsm@elpasotexas.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Theresa Cullen

(915) 541-4550

cullenta@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Omar De La Rosa

(915) 212-0000

delarosaoa@elpasotexas.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Temple

PO Box 207

Temple, TX  76503-0207

Christina Demirs

(254) 298-5674

cdemirs@templetx.gov

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Thomas Duesler

(409) 880-3715

Thomas.Duesler@beaumonttexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Karen Dykes

(915) 212-1107

dykesky@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Sergio Estrada

(915) 546-2991

estradasm@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Lauren Ferris

(915) 541-4550

City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Sylvia Borunda Firth

(915) 212-0033

FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov

Intergovernmental Relations Officer

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Brie Franco

(512) 974-2000

Brie.Franco@austintexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Oscar Gabaldon, Jr.

(915) 212-0000

Associate Attorney

The Knight Law Firm, LLP

223 W. Anderson Ln, Ste A-105

Austin, TX  78752-1115

Sean Grove

(512) 323-5778

sean@cityattorneytexas.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Karen L. Horner

(281) 420-6508

karen.horner@baytown.org

City Attorney

City of San Angelo

72 W College Ave

San Angelo, TX  76903-5814

Theresa Whitehead James

(325) 657-4407

theresa.james@cosatx.us

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Leslie Jean-Pierre

(915) 212-0000

greenoughrm@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Elissa Marek

(512) 930-3652

elissa.marek@georgetown.org



Thursday, January 11, 2018

Page 2

Municipal Prosecutor

City of Cedar Park

911 Quest Pkwy

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Lauren Marfin

(512) 260-4350

Lauren.Marfin@cedarparktexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Lupe Martinez

(915) 541-4550

martinezmg@elpasotexas.gov

Deputy Intergovernmental Relations 

Officer

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Ida Musgrove

(512) 974-2204

ida.musgrove@austintexas.gov

900 Bagby St 3rd Floor

Houston, TX  77002-2533

UNITED STATES

Duyen Nguyen

jenny.nguyen@houstontx.gov

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Karla Mariana Nieman

(915) 541-4550

niemankm@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6314

Jo Pate

(817) 392-6259

jo.pate@fortworthtexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Evan Reed

(915) 212-0000

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Elizabeth Ruhmann

(915) 541-4550

ruhmannem@elpasotexas.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Corey Sainz

(915) 212-1131

SainzCS@elpasotexas.gov

City Councilmember

City of Lancaster

PO Box 940

Lancaster, TX  75146-0940

Carol Strain-Burk, CMO, CMO

(972) 227-1382

Assistant City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Wendi Vineyard

(915) 546-2991

vineyardwn@elpasotexas.gov

City Secretary

City of Weslaco

255 S. Kansas Ave.

Weslaco, TX  78596-6158

Elizabeth Walker

(956) 968-3181

ewalker@weslacotx.gov

City Attorney

City of Port Lavaca

PO Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-0009

Carly Wall

(361) 552-2971

carly@portlavacalaw.com

Participants Listed  34



 
TAB 

4 



Initial Report
2017 TCAA Fall Conference
November 1st 2017, 2:49 pm CDT

Q1 - Please provide your name.

Please provide your name.

Jennifer Richie

JIMMY DEFOYD

Gary Smith

Jim Wright

Clarissa M. Rodriguez

Mick McKamie 

Kuruvilla Oommen



Q5 - Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

Please provide your city or firm if applicable.

Waco

City of Jacinto City

Richmond

Livingston

Denton, Navarro, Rocha, Bernal & Zech

Amarillo; McKamie Krueger LLP 

City of Irving



Q6 - Please provide your job title.

Please provide your job title.

City Attorney

City Attorney

City Attorney

City Attorney

Senior Associate Attorney

City Attorney; Senior Partner 

City Attorney



Q4 - Please rank the following sessions.

# Question Excell
ent Good Fair No Opinion Didn't Attend Total

1
Accommodating

Disabled Persons:
Municipal Facilities

28.57
% 2 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 28.57% 2 7

2 Special Session
Legislative Update

66.67
% 4 16.67% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 16.67% 1 6

5
Strategies and Pitfalls
for Cities Involved in

High-Profile Litigation

42.86
% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

8

Staying out of the
Courthouse: Best

Practices for Employee
Discipline

28.57
% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

9 Recent Federal Cases of
Interest to Cities

66.67
% 4 16.67% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 16.67% 1 6

10 Effective Fire and Police
Recruitment Tools

28.57
%

2 42.86% 3 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

6
Give Me a Sign:

ReReeding Our Sign
Codes

71.43
% 5 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

7

Civil Appeals out of Your
own Municipal Court,
What Do You Need to

Know?

28.57
%

2 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

11

Scandal: How to Be a
Real-Life Municipal

Gladiator (What to Do
When City Officials Are

Charged with Crimes)

28.57
% 2 42.86% 3 28.57% 2 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

# Field Minimu
m

Maximu
m

Mean Std
Deviation

Variance Count Bottom 3
Box

Top 3
Box

1

Accommodating
Disabled Persons:

Municipal
Facilities

1.00 5.00 2.57 1.59 2.53 7 71.43% 28.57%

2 Special Session
Legislative Update 1.00 5.00 1.83 1.46 2.14 6 83.33% 16.67%

3

Strategies and
Pitfalls for Cities

Involved in High-
Profile Litigation

1.00 2.00 1.57 0.49 0.24 7 100.00% 0.00%



4

Staying out of the
Courthouse: Best

Practices for
Employee
Discipline

1.00 2.00 1.71 0.45 0.20 7 100.00% 0.00%

5
Recent Federal

Cases of Interest
to Cities

1.00 5.00 1.83 1.46 2.14 6 83.33% 16.67%

6
Effective Fire and

Police
Recruitment Tools

1.00 5.00 2.29 1.28 1.63 7 85.71% 28.57%

7
Give Me a Sign:
ReReeding Our

Sign Codes
1.00 5.00 1.71 1.39 1.92 7 85.71% 14.29%

8

Civil Appeals out
of Your own

Municipal Court,
What Do You

Need to Know?

1.00 5.00 2.14 1.25 1.55 7 85.71% 14.29%

9

Scandal: How to
Be a Real-Life

Municipal
Gladiator (What
to Do When City

Officials Are
Charged with

Crimes)

1.00 3.00 2.00 0.76 0.57 7 100.00% 28.57%



Q2 - Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future sessions.

Please indicate any topics you would like to be included at future sessions.

City's authority to regulate sale of alcoholic beverages vs Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code

I've noticed the best topics are covered in Summer Conference; so-so at the Fall

Social Media and the Law for Public Officials

Municipal Bands in Texas



Q8 - Please indicate your experience with the following elements of the meeting.

# Question Excellent Good Fair No Opinion Total

1 Relevancy of Session Topics 42.86% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

2 Reasonableness of Seminar Pricing 71.43% 5 14.29% 1 0.00% 0 14.29% 1 7

3 Publicity 42.86% 3 57.14% 4 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

4 Location of Seminar 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

5 Meeting Facility 28.57% 2 71.43% 5 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

6 On-Site Staff 100.00% 7 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

7 Overall Opinion of the Seminar 57.14% 4 42.86% 3 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 7

# Field Minimu
m

Maximu
m Mean Std

Deviation Variance Count Bottom 3
Box

Top 3
Box

1 Relevancy of
Session Topics 1.00 2.00 1.57 0.49 0.24 7 100.00% 57.14%

2 Reasonableness
of Seminar Pricing

1.00 4.00 1.57 1.05 1.10 7 85.71% 28.57%

3 Publicity 1.00 2.00 1.57 0.49 0.24 7 100.00% 57.14%

4 Location of
Seminar 1.00 2.00 1.43 0.49 0.24 7 100.00% 42.86%

5 Meeting Facility 1.00 2.00 1.71 0.45 0.20 7 100.00% 71.43%

6 On-Site Staff 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 7 100.00% 0.00%

7 Overall Opinion of
the Seminar

1.00 2.00 1.43 0.49 0.24 7 100.00% 42.86%



Q3 - Please provide any additional comments about the seminar.

Please provide any additional comments about the seminar.

I found the audio PA quality to be a problem. Low volume, feedback, etc. 



 
TAB 

5 



Page 1 of 3 

 

SPEAKER AGENDA 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 

Summer Conference – Hyatt Lost Pines Resort, Bastrop 

June 13-15, 2018 
13 Hours MCLE Credit, Including 2 Ethics Hours 

 

 

Wednesday, June 13 (3 hours) 

 

12:30 - 4:00 p.m. Registration and Refreshments 

 

1:00 - 1:30 p.m.  Regulating Game Rooms, TBD, City of Fort Worth (.5 hour) 

 

1:30 - 2:00 p.m.  Hot Issues in Zoning; Tiny Houses, Shipping Containers, and RVs, 

Leonard Schneider, Liles Parker, Kingwood (.5 hour) 

 

2:00 - 2:30 p.m. Navigating the New Annexation Requirements, Scott Houston, Texas 

Municipal League, Austin. 

 

2:30 - 3:00 p.m.      When Can My City Delete a Facebook Comment? Heather Lockhart, 

Texas Municipal League, Austin (.5 hour) 

 

3:00 - 4:00 p.m.   Municipal Court Operations and the Role of Elected Officials, Julie Fort 

& Ashley McSwain, Messer Rockefeller & Fort, Frisco (1 hour, including .25 

ethics hour) 

 

4:00 - 5:30 p.m. TCAA Board of Directors Meeting 

 

5:30 - 7:30 p.m. Welcoming Reception at Lost Pines hosted by Bickerstaff Heath Delgado 

Acosta, LLP & McCreary Veselka Bragg & Allen, P.C. 

  

 

Thursday, June 14 (6.5 hours) 

 

7:30 a.m.  Registration and Breakfast 

 

8:00 - 8:45 a.m. Opening Remarks, Dottie Palumbo, & TCAA President & Alan Bojorquez, 

City Attorney, Bastrop 

 

 Awards Presentations 

 

8:45 - 9:15 a.m. Hot Topics in Municipal Finance, Derrick Mitchell, Bracewell LLP, 

Houston (.5 hour) 

 

9:15 - 10:00 a.m. Employment Law Update, Sheila Gladstone and Ashley Thomas, Lloyd 

Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., Austin (.75 hour) 

 

10:00 - 10:15 a.m. Break 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

10:15 - 11:00 a.m. Recent State Cases of Interest to Cities, Laura Mueller, Bojorquez Law 

Firm, Austin (.75 hour) 

 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m. Top 5 (Or So) Home Rule Charter Issues, Charlie Zech, Denton Navarro 

Rocha Bernal & Zech, San Antonio (.5 hour) 

 

11:30 a.m. - 12:45 p.m. Lunch on Your Own 

 

12:45 - 1:15 p.m. Library and Meeting Room Policies, Diane Wetherbee (?) (.5 hour) 

 

1:15 - 1:45 p.m. Suing the Code Enforcement Scofflaw, Ron Stutes, Potter Minton, Tyler (.5 

hour) 

 

1:45 - 2:15 p.m. Hot Topics in Election Law, Secretary of State’s Office (.5 hour) 

 

2:15 – 3:00 p.m. Mapping and Navigating the Path Forward on Automated and 

Connected Vehicles: A Road Trip Through Preemption to Code 

Considerations for Safe Deployment , Gregory Rodriguez, Best Best & 

Krieger, San Diego; Kimberly Michelson, City of Houston; Thomas Bamonte, 

North Central Texas Council of Governments (.75 hour) 

 

3:00 – 3:15 p.m. Break 

 

3:15 – 4:00 p.m. Purchasing Property for Groundwater Supply Development, Theresa 

James, City Attorney, San Angelo, and Jason Hill, Lloyd Goselink Rochell & 

Townsend, P.C., Austin (.75 hour)  

 

4:00 – 4:30 p.m. Texas Competitive Low Income Housing Tax Credits, Dean Roggia, Irving 

(.5 hour) 

 

4:30 – 5:00 p.m. Of Brewpubs and Breweries, Growlers and Crowlers:  Craft Brewing 

and Distilling and the Texas Municipality, David Ritter, Brown & 

Hofmeister, L.L.P, Richardson (.5 hour) 

 

5:00 p.m. Adjourn  

 

6:00 - 9:00 p.m. Reception hosted by McKamie Krueger, L.L.P.  

   

6:00 - 10:00 p.m.   Parent’s Night Out - *Hotel has this every day and night for a fee 

 

 

Friday, June 15 (3.5 hours) 

 

8:00 - 8:30 a.m. Breakfast 

 

8:30 - 9:15 a.m. Integrating the Morton Act and Colorado County v. Staff into Law 

Enforcement Disciplinary Practices, George Hyde, Russell Rodriguez Hyde 

Bullock, LLP, Georgetown (.75 ethics hour) 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 

9:15 – 9:45 a.m. How High’s the Water? Public Entity Flood Litigation and Liability in 

Texas, Jose de la Fuente and/or James Parker, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 

Townsend, P.C., Austin (.5 hour) 

 

9:45 - 10:30 a.m. Common Municipal Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) Issues, Miles 

Risley and Barbara Quirk, City of Corpus Christi (.75 hour) 

 

10:30 – 10:45 a.m.  Break 

 

10:45 - 11:15 a.m. Animal Law, Bianca Bentzin, Chief Prosecutor, Austin (.5 hour)  

 

11:15 - 12:15 p.m. Drafting a Municipal Codes of Ethics, Alan Bojorquez, Bojorquez Law 

Firm, Austin (1 hour ethics) 

 

12:15 p.m. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
TAB 

6 











 
TAB 

7 



TAB 
8 



2021 Date(s) Hotel Room Rate # Rooms F/B Minimum Incentives Other Concessions

San Antonio June 14-20 The Westin 
Riverwalk

$209 s/d City side
$239 s/d River side   No 

resort fee
225 peak nights

total room nights: 
550

$60,000

Comp meeting room with $45,000 F&B
Comp WIFI in guest rooms
3 Mbps of complimentary WiFi with additional 
bandwidth at 40% off published pricing

1 per 50
2-Corner Suite Upgrades at City side rate 
1-Complimentary Suite
10 Staff Rooms at $139
5 Comp Valet Passes (up to 3 nights)
7% Food and Beverage discounts

San Antonio June 14-20
Hyatt 

Regency 
Riverwalk

$209 single
$1250 Presidential 

$850 Regency
$675 Riverbend

$675 Atrium             No 
resort fee

225 peak nights
total room nights: 

550
$30,000

Comp WIFI in meeting room
Comp internet in guestroom
85% attrition
1 per 40 comp

1-Comp suite for President
1-Comp suite for executive director
1-Upgrade one-bedroom Suite for meeting 
planner at group rate
5 Staff rooms at 50% off group rate
25% discount toward prevailing daily self-
parking rate for overnight guest

Bastrop June 7-13
The Hyatt 

Regency Lost 
Pines

$239 single/double 
plus $20 resort fee

$419 Junior Suites (13) 
$20 resort fee

225 peak nights
total room nights: 

550
$41,000

Comp WIFI in meeting room
10% discount of A/V

Three comp Junior Suites
1 per 50
10 staff rooms at $146
6-Conference Suites $500
4-VIP Suites $700

Austin June 7-13
June 14-19

Omni Barton 
Creek Resort 

& Spa

$25 Resort Fee
$229 single

$249 double
$259 Triple
$269 Quad

$949 3-Bedroom Villa 
$25 resort fee

225 peak nights
total room nights: 

550
$40,000

1 per 50 comp
10% off food and beverage
10% off audio visual
$6000 flat internet fee for 3-days
10% off spa
10% off golf

Comp suite for President
Suite for Executive Director at group rate
Suite for meeting planner at group rate
10 staff rooms at 30% off group rate

2021 Conference Location Snapshot



TAB 

9 



TAB 

10 


	0 - Binder coversheet
	0b - 17-18 TCAA Board List
	0c - 2018 January Board Agenda
	TAB 1
	1 - 2017 October Board Minutes
	TAB 2
	2 - Jennifer Richie Bio
	TAB 3
	3 - RF speaker agenda 2018
	3a - RF live attendance roster_011118
	3b - riley fletcher videocast roster_011118
	TAB 4
	4 - TCAA 2017 Fall Conference Survey Results
	TAB 5
	5 - 2018 Summer Conference Speaker Agenda draft
	TAB 6
	6 - TCAA Service Agreement 2016-2017 ROLLOVER
	TAB 7
	TAB 8
	8 - 2021 Conference Location Snapshot
	Sheet1

	TAB 9
	TAB 10

